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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "kasheffield@tecoenergy.com"
Cc: "btburrows@tecoenergy.com"; "lfigler@tecoenergy.com"; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Mulkey, Cindy;


Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:51:32 PM
Attachments: 1050233-037-AC - case-by-case exemption from AC permit & authorization Signed.pdf
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Dear Ms. Sheffield: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Owner/Company Name: TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
Facility Name: POLK POWER STATION 
Project Number: 1050233-037-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: POLK


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050233.037.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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Sent by Electronic Mail - Received Receipt Requested 



Ms. Karen A. Sheffield, Director 



Polk Power Station 



Tampa Electric Company (TECO) 



Polk Power Station 



P. O. Box 111 



Tampa, Florida  33601-0111 



Re: Polk Power Station 



Project No. 1050233-037-AC 



Sulfuric Acid Plant Gearbox Compressor (Project) 



Exemption from Requirement to Obtain an Air Construction (AC) Permit and Authorization 



Dear Ms. Sheffield: 



This is a response to the email dated January 21, 2014, regarding the sulfuric acid plant gearbox 



compressor (project) at the Polk Power Station located in Polk County at 9995 State Route 37 South in 



Mulberry, Florida. 



Determination:  The applicant requested a permit determination for the sulfuric acid plant gearbox 



compressor (project).  The Department can either make a determination that a case-by-case permitting 



exemption from an air construction (AC) permit is appropriate based on the circumstances (also referred 



to as a “Rule 62-4.040(1)(b), F.A.C. exemption”) or require a minor source AC permit for the proposed 



project. 



Pursuant to Rule 62-4.040(1)(b) , F.A.C. and for the reasons stated in the Technical Evaluation, the 



Office of Permitting and Compliance hereby determines that the proposed activity (project) will not emit 



air pollutants “… in sufficient quantity, with respect to its character, quality or content, and the 



circumstances surrounding its location, use and operation, as to contribute significantly to the pollution 



problems within the State, so that the regulation thereof is not reasonably justified.”  Therefore, the 



project is exempt from the requirement to obtain an AC permit. 



The permittee is hereby authorized to perform the work shown in the submission and approved 



drawing(s), plans, and other documents, attached hereto or on file with the permitting authority, subject 



to the following terms and conditions: 



1. The permittee shall notify the permitting authority and the compliance authority of the date this 



project was commenced and the date of this project’s completion; and, 



2. The monitoring and reporting specified for SO2 and SAM under Permit No. 1050233-021-



AC/PSD-FL-194H, specific condition 3.14. is extended for 5 years following resumption of 



regular operations after the change under this project, beginning with the first full calendar year 



following the year in which this change is completed.  The baseline actual emissions are as 



follows:  SO2 = 1,087.6 tons per year (TPY) and SAM = 104.8 TPY. 



3. The permittee is required to address and include this project in the next Title V air operation 



permit application [no later than the renewal which is due May 20, 2014] where appropriate. 



This determination may be revoked if the proposed activity is substantially modified or the basis for the 



exemption is determined to be materially incorrect.  A copy of this letter shall be maintained at the site of 



the proposed activity.  This permitting decision is made pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes. 



Permitting Authority:  Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance 



with the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212, F.A.C.  
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The Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this project is the Office of 



Permitting and Compliance in the Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Air Resource 



Management.  The Permitting Authority’s physical and mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 



#5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.  The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000. 



Petitions:  A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may 



petition for an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.  Petitions 



filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be filed within 21 days of receipt of this 



order.  A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above, at the 



time of filing.  A petition for administrative hearing must contain the information set forth below and 



must be filed (received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the Department of 



Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Florida 



32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us, before the deadline.  The failure of any person to file a 



petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to request an 



administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this 



proceeding and participate as a party to it.  Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by 



another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in 



compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. 



A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must 



contain the following information:  (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s 



file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any email address, telephone number, and 



any facsimile number of the petitioner; the name, address, any email address, telephone number, and any 



facsimile number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service 



purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial 



interests will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner 



received notice of the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of 



material fact.  If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate 



facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the 



agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require 



reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation of how the alleged 



facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, 



stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed 



action.  A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action is 



based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set 



forth above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C. 



Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a 



petition means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it 



in this action.  Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final decision of the 



Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the proceeding, in 



accordance with the requirements set forth above. 



Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding. 



Effective Date:  This permitting decision is final and effective on the date filed with the clerk of the 



Permitting Authority unless a petition is filed in accordance with the above paragraphs or unless a 



request for extension of time in which to file a petition is filed within the time specified for filing a 



petition pursuant to Rule 62-110.106, F.A.C., and the petition conforms to the content requirements of 



Rules 28-106.201 and 28-106.301, F.A.C.  Upon timely filing of a petition of a request for extension of 



time, this action will not be effective until further order of the Permitting Authority. 



Judicial Review:  Any party to this permitting decision (order) has the right to seek judicial review of it 
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under Section 120.68, F.S., by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of 



Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of 



General Counsel, Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000, 



and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the 



appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed 



with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 



 



 



 



 



 



for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 



Division of Air Resource Management 



 



JFK/sa/sms 



 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Exemption from Air 



Construction Permit/Authorization and the Technical Evaluation were sent by electronic mail, or a 



link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received 



receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the persons listed below. 



Ms. Karen A. Sheffield, Director, TECO Polk Power Station:  kasheffield@tecoenergy.com 



Mr. Byron T. Burrows, P.E., Manager-Air Programs EHS, TECO:  btburrows@tecoenergy.com 



Ms. Lyndsey M. Figler, Air Programs EHS, TECO:  lfigler@tecoenergy.com 



Ms. Kelly Boatwright, DEP SWD:  kelly.boatwright@dep.state.fl.us 



Ms. Heather Ceron, U.S. EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov 



Ms. Katy R. Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov 



Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP:  cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us 



Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 



Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on 



this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida 



Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of 



which is hereby acknowledged. 
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			Syed Arif
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			Lynn Scearce

























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Sheplak, Scott
Subject: Delivered: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:51:34 PM
Attachments: 1050233-037-AC Tampa Electric Company Polk Power Station Final Permit .msg


Your message
      To: 'kasheffield@tecoenergy.com'
      Cc: 'btburrows@tecoenergy.com'; 'lfigler@tecoenergy.com'; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Mulkey, Cindy; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed;
Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
      Subject: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit 
      Sent: 1/30/2014 3:51 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):
      Sheplak, Scott on 1/30/2014 3:52 PM
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1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'kasheffield@tecoenergy.com'


			Cc


			'btburrows@tecoenergy.com'; 'lfigler@tecoenergy.com'; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Mulkey, Cindy; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			kasheffield@tecoenergy.com; btburrows@tecoenergy.com; lfigler@tecoenergy.com; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov; Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 



Dear Ms. Sheffield:  



Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.



Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).



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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050233.037.AC.F_pdf.zip.




If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.



Lynn Scearce



 



Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)



Division of Air Resource Management – DEP



2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505



Phone:  850-717-9025 



 






1050233-037-AC - case-by-case exemption from AC permit & authorization Signed.pdf


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
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								2014-01-30T15:04:58-0500



				Syed Arif











								2014-01-30T15:34:45-0500



				Lynn Scearce
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Friday, Barbara
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
      Friday, Barbara on 1/30/2014 3:52 PM
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
To: Mulkey, Cindy
Subject: Delivered: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:51:33 PM
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
      Mulkey, Cindy on 1/30/2014 3:52 PM
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
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RICK SCOTT 




GOVERNOR 




 




HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR. 




SECRETARY 




 




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
To: Scearce, Lynn
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
      Scearce, Lynn on 1/30/2014 3:52 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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






 




www.dep.state.fl.us 




 




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 




ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
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
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Polk Power Station Project No. 1050233-037-AC 
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

























image002.png


image002.png













image001.jpg


image001.jpg


















From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:51:35 PM
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
      Arif, Syed on 1/30/2014 3:52 PM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us



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




2600 BLAIR STONE ROAD 




TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 




 




 




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







mailto:Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us











EXEMPTION FROM AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT/AUTHORIZATION 




Polk Power Station Project No. 1050233-037-AC 




Sulfuric Acid Plant Gearbox Compressor Project  Exemption from Air Construction Permit and Authorization 




 




Page 3 of 3 




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
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From: Mail Delivery System
To: Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov
Subject: Expanded: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:51:39 PM
Attachments: Message Headers.msg


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
      Subject: [POSSIBLE SPAM] 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit 
      Sent: 1/30/2014 3:51 PM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):
      Ceron.Heather@epa.gov on 1/30/2014 3:52 PM
      Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov on 1/30/2014 3:52 PM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra11.rtp.epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov



[POSSIBLE SPAM] 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit 


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













From: Sheffield, Karen A.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Friday, January 31, 2014 6:51:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png


This response is to verify that I am able to access the permit project documents provided in the
link displayed below.  Thank you.


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:51 PM
To: Sheffield, Karen A.
Cc: Burrows, Byron T.; Figler, Lyndsey M.; Ceron, Heather; Forney, Katy; Mulkey, Cindy; Sheplak,
Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
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



mailto:kasheffield@tecoenergy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1050233.037.AC.F_pdf.zip

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


 


***** This email is from an external sender. Be cautious about clicking links or
opening attachments from unknown sources. *****


NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you
have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or
disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to
protect against viruses as we accept no liability  for any which remain.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Mulkey, Cindy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Friday, January 31, 2014 10:34:36 AM


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
was read on 1/31/2014 10:34 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EC7DAC601D3B4B2681E9D58E21F4A5D3-MULKEY_C

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Ceron, Heather
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Friday, January 31, 2014 10:04:00 AM


Your message
      To: Ceron, Heather
      Subject: 
was read on 1/31/2014 10:04 AM.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Friday, January 31, 2014 7:01:28 AM


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
was read on 1/31/2014 7:01 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B39EE4CA3C404583A0D90807E923EE41-FRIDAY_B

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Sheplak, Scott
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 5:16:27 PM


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
was read on 1/30/2014 5:15 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D39AD4D9A157437F8BD0039DF4879BB1-SHEPLAK_S

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Burrows, Byron T.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:57:39 PM
Attachments: Read 1050233-037-AC Tampa Electric Company Polk Power Station Final Permit .msg


NOTICE:  This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although
we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect
against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



mailto:BTBurrows@tecoenergy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit 


			From


			Burrows, Byron T.


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message 

   To: Burrows, Byron T.
   Subject: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit 
   Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 8:51:27 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

 was read on Thursday, January 30, 2014 8:56:46 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.











From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:56:33 PM


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
was read on 1/30/2014 3:57 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Arif, Syed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:52:30 PM


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
was read on 1/30/2014 3:52 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4FE2550A6C5445C5AA2E8DA3A7EDCBFA-ARIF_S

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Figler, Lyndsey M.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2014 3:51:56 PM
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



mailto:LFigler@tecoenergy.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit 


			From


			Figler, Lyndsey M.


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message 

   To: Figler, Lyndsey M.
   Subject: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit 
   Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 8:51:27 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik

 was read on Thursday, January 30, 2014 8:51:47 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.











From: Forney, Katy
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1050233-037-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Polk Power Station, Final Permit
Date: Monday, February 03, 2014 10:25:23 AM


Your message
      To: Forney, Katy
      Subject: 
was read on 2/3/2014 10:25 AM.



mailto:Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L



